Gabriele Wood

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR) <AbrahamsN@nra.co.za>

Sent: 15 June 2016 17:04

To: 'lisa.o@savannahsa.com’

Cc: 'Gabriele Wood'; René de Kock (WR)

Subject: FW: EIA PROCESS - METALS INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED

INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR KURUMAN, NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE - NOTIFICATION
OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW

Attachments: Kuruman Cluster DSR Notification 31.03.2016.pdf
Importance: High
Hi Lisa

Thank you for the call. Please note a correction to my initial request. It should read that the developer or applicant
should please conduct a Traffic impact assessment. The report should then be shared with SANRAL.

Regards
Nicole

From: Nicole Abrahams (WR)

Sent: 15 June 2016 11:46 AM

To: 'Gabriele Wood' <gabriele@savannahsa.com>

Cc: René de Kock (WR) <Dekockr@nra.co.za>

Subject: FW: EIA PROCESS - METALS INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR KURUMAN,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE - NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW

Importance: High

Dear Ms Wood
| would herewith like to register as IAP for the below listed project.

At this stage SANRAL would require to conduct a traffic impact assessment and make the
recommendations of that study available. The development is rather big in size and we definitely have to
look at the access.

| trust that you will find the above in order.

Regards

Ms Nicole Abrahams
Environmental Coordinator

Tel: 021957

4602 Cell : 062 215
8945

Fax: 021910 1699

Email: Abrahamsn@nra.co.za

Reg.No. Sanral

1998/009584/30 Western Region
1 Havenga Street, Oakdale, 7530
Private Bag X19, Bellville, 7535

;ﬁ;- -toll www.sanral.co.za



SANRAL Fraud Hotline: 0800204558

From: Gabriele Wood [mailto:gabriele@savannahsa.com]

Sent: 01 April 2016 12:31 PM

Subject: EIA PROCESS - METALS INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER AND ASSOCIATED INFRASTRUCTURE NEAR KURUMAN,
NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE - NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF SCOPING REPORT FOR REVIEW

Dear Stakeholder

The Northern Cape Department of Economic Development and Tourism propose the construction of a Metals
Industrial Cluster (hereafter referred to as the Cluster) on ERF 6253 (Portion of ERF 1) ~2km south east from
the town of Kuruman. The proposed site falls under the jurisdiction of the Ga-Segonyana Local Municipality
and within the greater John Taolo Gaetsewe District Municipality in the Northern Cape Province. The Cluster
is planned to be an industrial park anchored around steel and metals manufacturing while allowing for other
related industries to be located and operate within the Cluster.

Savannah Environmental has been appointed as the independent environmental consultant to undertake the
required Scoping and EIA assessments required for the project. A Scoping Report for the proposed project
has been prepared by Savannah Environmental and is available for review. The review period is from 1 April
2016 — 4 May 2016. Pllease refer to the attached notification letter for further details in this regard.

Kind regards

Mrs Gabriele Wood

Public Participation and Social Consultant
Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd

Tel: 27 11 656 3237

Fax: 086 684 0547

Email: gabriele@savannahsa.com

www.savannahsa.com

Disclaimer:

This message contains confidential information and is intended only for the individual named.

If you are not the named addressee you should not disseminate, distribute or copy this e-mail.

Please notify the sender immediately by e-mail if you have received this e-mail by mistake and delete this e-mail from your system. E-mail transmission
cannot be guaranteed to be secure or without errors as information could be intercepted, corrupted, lost, destroyed, arrive late or incomplete, or contain
viruses.

The sender therefore does not accept liability for any errors or omissions in the contents of this message, which arise as a result of e-mail transmission.

If verification is required please request a hard-copy version. The South African National Roads Agency SOC Ltd, PO Box 415, Pretoria, 0001, South Africa,
Tel +27-(0)12 844 8000, www.nra.co.za.

This Disclaimer is deemed to form part of the content of this email in terms of Section 11 of the Electronic Communications and Transactions Act, 25 of 2002.
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the denc

Department:

Environment & Nature Conservation
NORTHEN CAPE PROVINCE
REPUBLIC OF SOUTH AFRICA

Private Bag X6102, Kimberley, 8300, SASKO Building, Tel: 053-807 7430, Fax: 053-831 3530
Enquiries Date :

Reae 1 Ordain Riba ooum: 21 June 2016

Imibuzo  : Umhla :

Reference - NC/E|A/04/JTGIGA-SIKUR1/2016

Tshupelo
Verwysing :
Isalathiso

Att: Lisa Opperman

Savannah Environmental

P.O. BOX 148

Sunninghill

2157

Email: karen@savannahsa.com

Dear Sir/Madam

ENVIRONMENTAL IMPACT ASSESSMENT PROCESS FINAL SCOPING REPORT FOR THE METAL
INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER NEAR KURUMAN, NORTHERN CAPE.

The final scoping report for environmental impact assessment which was submitted by you in respect
of the above mentioned application and received by the Department on 23 May 2016 has been
accepted by the Department. You may accordingly proceed with undertaking the Environmental
Impact Assessment in accordance with the tasks that are outlined in the plan of study for
environmental impact assessment. However:

e Please address concerns raised by the representative of El Dorado Hotel.
e As part of need and desirability please look into the feasibility of the project, bearing in mind
that there is a current industrial area within the same location that is under-utilized.

Please draw the applicant attention to the fact that the activity may not commence prior to an
environmental authorization being granted by the Department.

Yours faithfully

b

Ordain Riba
Environmental Officer: Impact management



Gabriele Wood

From: Bonolo Lekwa <bonolol@brmo.co.za>

Sent: 03 November 2016 08:03

To: Gabriele Wood

Subject: RE: EIA PROCESS - METALS INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER NEAR KURUMAN - NORTHERN

CAPE PROVINCE NOTIFICATION OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT

Thanks Gabriele

Regards,

Bonolo Lekwa
Manager Safety and Risk | Black Rock Mine Operations

bonolol@brmo.co.za | www.assmang.co.za & www.arm.co.za

This email message contains confidential information and is intended for use by the addressee only. If you are not the intended recipient, you are hereby
required to notify the sender and delete this message forthwith. The intended recipient is prohibited from disclosing and/or re-transmitting this e-mail message
to third parties without written permission of the addressor and is prohibited from using information contained herein for any purpose other than the disclosed
purpose.

Please consider the environment before printing this email.

From: Gabriele Wood [mailto:gabriele@savannahsa.com]

Sent: 02 November 2016 04:43 PM

Subject: EIA PROCESS - METALS INDUSTRIAL CLUSTER NEAR KURUMAN - NORTHERN CAPE PROVINCE NOTIFICATION
OF AVAILABILITY OF EIA REPORT

Dear Stakeholder

The Northern Cape Department of Economic Development and Tourism propose the establishment of a
Metals Industrial Cluster on Portion 6253 of Erf 1 located ~2km south east of the town of Kuruman and ~1km
south west of Wrenchville. The Metals Industrial Cluster is planned to be a semi-industrial and industrial
park that will include a variety of businesses and enterprises relating predominantly to the industrial sector
(but also including entities from other supporting sectors such as IT and retail), with varying function and
nature of production (i.e. ranging from light to heavy industry). The proposed project site falls under the
jurisdiction of the Ga-Segonyana Local Municipality and within the greater John Taolo Gaetsewe District
Municipality in the Northern Cape Province. The full extent of the project site (~47 ha in extent) is planned
to be developed and utilised for the Metals Industrial Cluster.
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The overarching objective of the Metals Industrial Cluster is to diversify economic activities and encourage
development in the Northern Cape Province while maximising metals-related production through the
development of a cluster with competitive but complimentary industries. In terms of Sections 24 and 24D of
the National Environmental Management Act (Act No 107 of 1998), as read with Government Notices R982
to GN R985; an EIA process is being undertaken for this proposed project. The Northern Cape Department
of Environment and Nature Conservation (DENC) is the competent authority. An EIA Report for the proposed
project has been prepared by Savannah Environmental and is available for review. Please refer to the attached
notification letter for further details in this regard.

Kind regards

Mrs Gabriele Wood

Public Participation and Social Consultant
Savannah Environmental (Pty) Ltd

Tel: 27 11 656 3237

Fax: 086 684 0547

Email: gabriele@savannahsa.com

www.savannahsa.com



